Angela Gaubert
- -]

From: Billy Raymond

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 11:59 AM

To: Michelle impastato

Cc: Angela Gaubert; Ashley Richard; Jamie Reulet; Nicole Breaux; Sandra Miguez

Subject: RE: Compliance Envirosystems, LLC _ Subsurface Drainage System Debris Removal 2021

Yes, that’s correct. | followed up with Mike Palamone and he said they will not renew.
Thanks, Billy

From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 11:39 AM

To: Billy Raymond <braymond@stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>; Ashley Richard <arichard@stcharlesgov.net>; Jamie Reulet
<jreulet@stcharlesgov.net>; Nicole Breaux <nbreaux@stcharlesgov.net>; Sandra Miguez <smiguez@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Compliance Envirosystems, LLC _ Subsurface Drainage System Debris Removal 2021

Billy,
Per your voicemail on 10.3.2023, there is not a need to renew the following contract which expires on 12.31.2023:

Compliance Envirosystems, LLC

Thank you,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 156045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.



